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21st Century Expectation: Anywhere, Anytime Access

• 24/7 access to data
• Easy Access
• Timely
• Relevant

Meet users’ expectations:

Census.Gov
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Data Available on Census.gov
Decennial Census Data

• 100% Data 
• 10 Questions, 10 Minutes

American Community Survey Estimates
• 1 year (65,000+)
• 5 year (all pop)

Business Datasets
• Economic Census
• NAICS
• County Business Patterns
• Foreign Trade Data 
• Survey of Construction
• Economic Indicators
• Business Dynamics Statistics 
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Decennial Census Data
 100% Data

• Not a Sample but a count of everyone.

• Short Form Only in 2010
• 10 Questions, 10 Minutes

• 2010 Census Data Items:
• Race, Ethnicity, Sex, Age, Household Relationship, Housing 

Tenure (own or rent)

• Geography:
• Data is fully available at all levels of geography.
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• Largest U.S. survey 3.5 
Million Homes Annually

• Four Key Characteristics
– Social 
– Economic
– Housing 
– Demographic

• Margin of Error
• 1, and 5 Year Data Sets 

Estimates

• Helps inform decision 
makers

• Geography Limitations
1 Year above 65K , 
5 Year all populations

• Covers 35 topics and 
supports over 300 
known Federal 
Government uses

• Has four data collection 
modes: Internet, Mail, 
Telephone, Personal Visit

• More than $675 billion 
are allocated based on 
Census Bureau data,

The American Community Survey
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The Economic Census

• Conducted every five years

• Comprehensive Business Information

• Statistics on 1,000+ Industries

• Electronic Reporting Available

• Responses are Confidential
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Other Census Surveys
• Survey of Business Owners
• Current Population Survey
• National Crime Victimization Survey
• Consumer Expenditure
• Survey of Income and Program 

Participation
• American Housing Survey
• Census of Governments
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2015 Census Tests 
American Community Survey (ACS) 
American Housing Survey (AHS) 
American Time Use Survey (ATUS) 
Beginning Teacher Longitudinal Study (BTLS) 
Consumer Expenditure Survey (CE) 
Current Population Survey (CPS) 
Housing Vacancy Survey (HVS) 
Identity Theft Supplement - part of the National Crime Victimization Survey (NCVS) 
La Encuesta sobre la Comunidad Estadounidense 
National Ambulatory Medical Care Survey (NAMCS) 
National Crime Victimization Survey (NCVS) 
National Health Interview Survey (NHIS) 
National Hospital Ambulatory Medical Care Survey (NHAMCS) 
National Household Education Survey (NHES) 
National Survey of Children's Health 
National Survey of College Graduates (NSCG) 
National Survey of Fishing, Hunting, and Wildlife-Associated Recreation (FHWAR) 
New York City Housing and Vacancy Survey (NYCHVS) 
Police Public Contact Survey (PPCS) 
Population & Housing Census 
Principal Follow-up Survey (PFS) 
Private School Universe Survey (PSS) 
Puerto Rico Community Survey 
Rental Housing Finance Survey (RHFS) 
Residential Finance Survey (RFS) 
School Crime Supplement (SCS) 
School Survey on Crime and Safety (SSOCS) 
Schools and Staffing Survey (SASS) 
Special Census Program 
Survey of Income and Program Participation (SIPP) 
Survey of Market Absorption of New Multifamily Units (SOMA) 
Teacher Follow-Up Survey (TFS) 
Telephone Point of Purchase Survey (TPOPS) 

2012 Economic Census 
2012 Economic Census (NC-99023 and NC-99026 forms) 
Academic Libraries Survey 
Advance Monthly Sales for Retail and Food Services (MARTS) 
Annual Capital Expenditures Survey (ACES) 
Annual Parole Survey & Annual Probation Survey 
Annual Retail Trade Survey (ARTS) 
Annual Services Report (Service Annual Survey) 
Annual Survey of Jails 
Annual Survey of Manufactures (ASM) 
Annual Survey of Public Employment & Payroll (APES) 
Annual Survey of School System Finances 
Annual Survey of State Government Tax Collections (STC) 
Annual Survey of State and Local Government Finances 
Annual Wholesale Trade Survey (AWTS) 
Building Permits Survey (BPS) 
Business Dynamics Statistics (BDS) 
Business R&D Surveys 
Business and Professional Classification Survey (SQ-CLASS) 
Census of Governments 
Census of Jails 
Census of Juveniles in Resident Placement (CJRP) 
Census of State and Federal Adult Correctional Facilities 
Commodity Flow Survey (CFS) 
Common Core of Data (CCD) 
Construction Progress Reporting Survey (CPRS) 
County Business Patterns (CBP) 
Deaths in Custody Reporting Program (DCRP) 
Directory Survey of Local Governments 
Export Statistics 
Exports from Manufacturing Establishments 
Federal Assistance Awards Data System 

Federal Audit Clearinghouse (FAC) 
Import Statistics 
Information & Communication Technology Survey (ICTS) 
Justice Assistance Data Survey 
Juvenile Residential Facility Census (JRFC) 
Local Government School System Finance Survey 
Management and Organizational Practices Survey (MOPS) 
Manufactured Homes Survey (MHS) 
Manufacturers' Shipments, Inventories, and Orders Survey (M3) 
Manufacturers' Unfilled Orders Survey (M3UFO) 
Manufacturing Energy Consumption Survey (MECS) 
Medical Expenditure Panel Survey (MEPS) 
Monthly Retail Trade Survey (MRTS) 
Monthly Wholesale Trade Survey (MWTS) 
National Juvenile Justice Directory Program 
National Prisoner Statistics (NPS) 
Nonemployer Statistics 
Public Libraries Survey (PLS) 
Quarterly Financial Report (QFR) 
Quarterly Services Survey (QSS) 
Quarterly Summary of State and Local Government Tax 
Revenue (QTAX) 
Quarterly Survey of Plant Capacity Utilization (QPC) 
Quarterly Survey of Public Pensions 
Quarterly Workforce Indicators (QWI) 
Report of Organization (COS) 
State Library Agencies Survey 
Statistics of U.S. Businesses (SUSB) 
Survey of Business Owners and Self-Employed Persons (SBO) 
Survey of Construction (SOC) 
Survey on Sexual Violence (SSV) 
Value of Construction Put in Place 

The U.S. Census Bureau conducts more than 130 surveys each year, including our nation’s largest 
household survey, the American Community Survey and the largest business survey, Annual Retail Trade.
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https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs.html
https://www.census.gov/svsd/www/artstbl.html
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Geography Atlas https://www.census.gov/geo/reference/webatlas/

The standard 
hierarchy of census 
geographic entities 
displays the 
relationships 
between legal, 
administrative, and 
statistical boundaries 
maintained by the 
U.S. Census Bureau.

https://www.census.gov/geo/reference/webatlas/
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https://cbb.census.gov/rae/#
https://cbb.census.gov/sbe/#

Census Business Builder:
Regional Analyst Edition (CBB: RAE) v. 2.2

Small Business Edition is built 
primarily for small business 
owners who need key data for 
their business plan or to better 
understand their potential 
market. It presents data for a 
single type of business and 
geography at a time.

Regional Analyst Edition is built for 
chambers of commerce and 
regional planning staff who need a 
broad portrait of the people and 
businesses in their service area. It 
presents data for all sectors of the 
economy and for a user-defined 
region made up of one or more 
areas.

https://cbb.census.gov/rae/
https://cbb.census.gov/sbe/
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https://cbb.census.gov/rae/#
https://cbb.census.gov/sbe/#

Census Business Builder:

Key Features:
•Easy to use menus to select your type of business and location
•Interactive maps to browse data about the selected area and types of businesses
•Downloadable reports (including charts) that can be easily incorporated into 
your research
•Expanded, customizable dashboard
•Download data directly from the map
•New, interactive Profile Reports for Businesses and Regions
•Optimized for your smart phone or tablet
•Small Business Edition: Access to all types of businesses via a new NAICS Search
•Regional Analyst Edition: Build your region from either Cities/Towns or Counties

https://cbb.census.gov/rae/
https://cbb.census.gov/sbe/
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https://cbb.census.gov/sbe/#
Small Business Edition

https://cbb.census.gov/sbe/
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https://cbb.census.gov/sbe/#

Create a Report

https://cbb.census.gov/sbe/
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Analyze a characteristic 
visually on the map

Go To Map
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https://cbb.census.gov/rae/#
Regional Analyst Edition 

https://cbb.census.gov/sbe/
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Define your Regional Area

Create a Report 
Summary or Detailed



On The Map
Local Employment 
Dynamics (LED) Data

• Inflow/Outflow
• Distance/Direction
• By NAICS
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https://onthemap.ces.census.gov/

Labor market data 
•Detailed workforce

https://onthemap.ces.census.gov/
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Census Explorer http://www.census.gov/censusexplorer/censusexplorer-popest.html
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http://www.census.gov/censusexplorer/censusexplorer-popest.html


Social Explorer
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Irish Ancestry in South Dakota

https://www.socialexplorer.com/fd0ad74161/explore

https://www.socialexplorer.com/fd0ad74161/explore


Census Flows Mapper, Population Migration , In-out-net

https://flowsmapper.geo.census.gov/map.html
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https://flowsmapper.geo.census.gov/map.html


IN 
Where are they coming From

Out
Where are they Migrating to
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Quick Facts  https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/
For populations over 5000

https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/


Digital Products for the 21st Century – Open Data

• APIs and Mobile Apps provide new methods of data access
• APIs become the source for new tools on census.gov

Data
web

Apps

APIs

Source

Source

Source

API Serve the Data

https://www.census.gov/developers/
Register and get your Keys to 170+ Data 
sets
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https://www.census.gov/developers/


30

The CitySDK is a collaboration between the US Census Bureau, the Department of Commerce, 
HUD, USDA, and other agencies in the federal government. The goal is to support civic 
innovation (through the efforts like Code for America) and streamline the development of 
applications that use open data. https://uscensusbureau.github.io/citysdk/

https://uscensusbureau.github.io/citysdk/
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Http://CensusReporter.org/locateCensus Reporter API’s at work
https://censusreporter.org/locate/?lat=44.372497&lng=-100.364366&address=925 W Sioux Ave, Pierre, South Dakota 57501

https://censusreporter.org/profiles/16000US4649600-pierre-sd/

http://censusreporter.org/locate
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http://onthemap.ces.census.gov/em/
OnTheMap for Emergency Management provides real-time access to a range of detailed U.S. Census Bureau data about the people living and 
working in areas being affected by hurricanes, floods, wildfires, winter storms, and federal disaster declaration areas.

http://onthemap.ces.census.gov/em/


Continue the Conversation

Email david.f.schuler@census.gov
Sign up for and manage alerts at 
https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/USCENSUS/subscriber/new

@uscensusbureau, #ACSData

@uscensusbureau

facebook.com/uscensusbureau

312 636 2552
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https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/USCENSUS/subscriber/new
http://facebook.com/uscensusbureau
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